
From: "'lhorvath@med. hu'" <lhorvath@med.unideb.hu>
Date: Thursday 24 April 2014 13:23
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: "soos@pharm.u-szeged.hu" <soos@pharm.u-szeged.hu>, "szabocs@med.unideb.hu" <szabocs@med.unideb.hu>, "higyisan@bajcsy.hu" <higyisan@bajcsy.hu>
Subject: HP CTF

Dear Richard,
 
First of all thank you very much for inviting Hungary to the discussion on hospital pharmacy common training framework in Barcelona.
I am writing on behalf of the Hungarian Society of Hospital Pharmacists, to confirm that we support "hospital pharmacy specialisation in Europe" project and Hungary would like to join to common training framework.
If it is necessary, it is our honour to participate actively as well in this workgroup.
 
 
Best regards, László
 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________
 
Dr. HORVÁTH László Mesteroktató gyógyszerész Klinikai szakgyógyszerész, gyógyszertechnológus szakgyógyszerész Debreceni Egyetem Klinikai Központ Klinikai Gyógyszertár 4032 Debrecen, Nagyerdei krt. 98. Tel.: +36-52-411-717/55550, 54168 Mobil: +36 30 374 54 50 E-mail: lhorvath@med.unideb.hu
 
MGYT Kórházi Gyógyszerészeti Szervete titkára
Secretary of the Hungarian Society of Hospital Pharmacists
 
Member of scientific committee:
[image: ]
 
Laszlo HORVATH MScPharm, PharmD Maestro tutor Clinical pharmacist (BCCP), pharmaceutical technologist (BCPT) University of Debrecen Medical Center Central Pharmacy H-4032 Debrecen, Nagyerdei krt. 98. Hungary, EU Tel.: +36-52-411-717/55550, 54168 Handy: +36 30 374 54 50 E-mail: lhorvath@med.unideb.hu
 




From: "ruth.theuma@gov.mt" <ruth.theuma@gov.mt>
Date: Thursday 24 April 2014 08:44
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: "valerie.vella@gov.mt" <valerie.vella@gov.mt>, Zarb Peter at MDH-Health <peter.zarb@gov.mt>, "'ambra. mt'" <ambra.cauchi@gov.mt>, Cassar Kathlene at MDH-Health <kathlene.cassar@gov.mt>
Subject: Common Training Framework

Dear Richard,
 
The Malta Association of Hospital Pharmacist (MAHP) is happy to be a consultative partner country (EU).
 
Thanks and regards
Ruth
 
	 Ruth Theuma B.Pharm (Hons.) MSc (Aberdeen)
Principal Pharmacist
Clinical Pharmacy Section
Pharmacy Department
Mater Dei Hospital
Tel no. 2545 6512
Pager no. 356 9959
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From: "franci.tratar@guest.arnes.si" <franci.tratar@guest.arnes.si>
Organization: Splošna bolnišnica Celje
Reply-To: "franci.tratar@sb-celje.si" <franci.tratar@sb-celje.si>
Date: Thursday 24 April 2014 08:20
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Subject: HP CTF Feedback

Dear Richard,
 
Because unfortunately I could not attend EAHP Congress in Barcelona, Tajda Gala Miharija, our representative, sent me the presentation, which was presented at the Congress. I would like to inform you that the Section of Slovenian Hospital Pharmacists strongly supports the idea of specialization in Hospital Pharmacy and the idea of a Common Training Framework. We also agree to the Proposal for working towards HP CTF, presented in the context of the presentation. We think that a great job has been done so far in this field, and we strongly believe that it will continue to be so also in the future.
 
Best Regards,
 
Franci Tratar
 
 
 
 
MSci. Franci Tratar, MPharm., Clinical Pharmacist
President of  Section of Slovenian Hospital Pharmacists

Section of Slovenian Hospital Pharmacists
Slovenian Pharmaceutical Society
 
tel.: ++386 3 423 3658
fax: ++386 3 423 3656
e-mail: franci.tratar@guest.arnes.si, sekcijabf@gmail.com
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From: "thorunnk@landspitali.is" <thorunnk@landspitali.is>
Date: Wednesday 23 April 2014 17:14
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Cc: Anna I Gunnarsdóttir <annaig@landspitali.is>, "evaagust@landspitali.is" <evaagust@landspitali.is>, "olafur@apvest.is" <olafur@apvest.is>, "'elinjac@landspitali. is'" <elinjac@landspitali.is>, Lyfjafræðingafélag Íslands LFÍ <lfi@lfi.is>
Subject: A European common training framework for hospital specialization - response from Iceland

Dear Richard
Please find below the response from Iceland, after the round table discussion in Barcelona, where my colleage Ms. Elin Jacobsen attended.

The response of the  Hospital Pharmacy Group of the Pharmaceutical Society of Iceland : 

The Hospital Pharmacy Group of the Pharmaceutical Society of Iceland is very interested in and committed to active participation in forming a European common framework in hospital pharmacy training, and is prepared to act as an active  HP CTC consultative partner (non EU country).

A letter concerning this work will be sent to the relevant health authorities (Ministry of  Welfare and Directorate of Health) and to the relevant national educators (Landspitali University Hospital and the University of Iceland - Faculty of Pharmacy) in Iceland. 

In response to Annex 4  Iceland has no formal form of specialisation, and it is not mandatory. 
Under Name/Title /Description we would like to state that "training is provided post qualification as a M.Sc. pharmacist,  but there is no formal accreditation." 
 
Looking forward working with you/EAHP on this important and interesting project. 
 
On behalf of the board of The   Hospital Pharmacy Group of the Pharmaceutical Society of Iceland. 
 
Thorunn K. Gudmundsdottir
president
PS: See you soon in Brussels !
 
Kveðja,
Þórunn

==================
Þórunn K. Guðmundsdóttir
Klínískur lyfjafræðingur
Hópstjóri klínískar þjónustu
Sjúkrahúsapótek
Landspítali
Sími: 543-8281 / 825-3770
thorunnk@landspitali.is
==================


Fyrirvari / Disclaimer
http://www.landspitali.is/disclaimer/ 
Fyrirvari / Disclaimer
http://www.landspitali.is/disclaimer/




From: Juraj Sykora <juraj.sykora@gmail.com>
Date: Tuesday 15 April 2014 07:53
To: po <po@eahp.eu>, Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>, Roberto Frontini <president@eahp.eu>, coo <coo@eahp.eu>, Tajda Gala gmail <tajda.gala@gmail.com>
Subject: Sykora - Slovakia - common training platform - framework

Dear Richard,


as the president of the Section of Hospital Pharmacists, Slovak Chamber of Pharmacists, I would like to express our interest to be a very active member of EAHP working party for CTP for specialisation in hospital pharmacy, even in the position of a leading country. At present we have a specialisation in pharmacy, which is approved by the Ministry  of Health od Slovak Republic. It is one common specialisation for community and hospital pharmacists. In the near future we plan in Slovakia to split it in to two specialisation - for community and hospital pharmacists. In Slovakia I am directly responsible for this process (delegated by the Ministry  of Health od Slovak Republic). Therefore I see the process can progress in Slovakia very quickly. Also there is also another aspect - Slovakia will be in charge of the EU Presidency July 2016 - December 2016. When EAHP starts its activities early, we can probably influence also the goals of the Slovak Republic in the period of Slovak presidency. (e.g. proclamation to support our EAHP hospital pharmacy specialisation).


doc. PharmDr. Juraj Sýkora, CSc.

president
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